

Blueprint Steering Committee Monday, September 11, 2023, 5:30 – 7:15 Minutes

<u>Members Present</u>: Susan Berns-Norman; Kelly Streit; Celess Roman; Armando Jimenez; Gianou Knox; Edith Duku

<u>Guest Present</u>: Mira Glasser; Mary Rumbaugh; Jenny Lind; Ally Halderman

Topic	Minutes/Action items
I. Welcome & Introductions	Introductions completed
II. Review of Agenda A. Any items/topics to be added?	
III. Impact & purpose of Measure 110, BHRN, BH & Addiction Update, Priority recommendations	 What are the current Mental health and substance use needs and gaps in our community? Workforce-hiring and retention for Community Based Organizations. A full continuum of services for Substance Use Disorder (SUD) including enhancing residential treatment-youth and adults and withdrawal management (Detox). Lack of access to the Oregon State Hospital for individuals under civil commitment. Significant increase of individuals under Aid and Assist Program. How best can we address social detrimental health with high priority populations? All parts of the system need to address the whole person not just the part they represent. Housing: if individuals do not have stable and secure housing it is more challenging to engage in their recovery work or attend appointments Impact and Purpose of Measure 110 Ballot Measure 110 (M110), which passed with 58% of the vote is a first-in-the-nation program decriminalizing drug possession and allocating over \$100 million per year in cannabis revenue to expand treatment services.

Topic	Minutes/Action items
	 Advocates of M110 hope it will succeed where previous recovery and treatment efforts have failed, especially when it comes to supporting black and indigenous communities and people of color. "De-criminalization" was implemented before services were put in place. Behavioral Health Resource Network (BHRN) 17 community based organizations covering 7 dimensions of care. Screening, Prevention, Housing, Peer services, harm reduction, low barrier treatment, supported employment. New programs because of M110 funding 4D Recovery-Clackamas County. Recovery Works NW-16 bed withdrawal management program on the border of Clackamas and Multnomah. Transcending Hope-25 new 5 person treatment homes across the tri-county 2023 Legislative Update HB 5525 BH Investment Package including direct investments to CMHPs for jail diversion, civil commitment discharge planning and workforce. HB 2757 Telecom Tax to fund the 988 Line. Lots of bills died including a bill that included language that would provide more protections to Community Mental Health Programs who are serving the Aid and Assist population Actions the PHAC and Blueprint Steering Committee take between now and June 2025? Tune in to the conversations happening at the local and state level around the Behavioral Health system including M110 and housing. Weigh in when appropriate. Know about the local resources available especially around the BHRN and local crisis and support services. Take a free training at www.gettrainedtohelp.com
IV. Blueprint Community Grant presentation: Providence Willamette Falls Health – BOB Program (Better Outcomes Thru Bridges)	 Mission: Utilizing, Peer Support, Outreach and Community Partnerships to help our most vulnerable behavioral health patients access services and support. Collaborative Community Approach

Topic	Minutes/Action items
	 Outreach specialist-Bachelor's level case manager Peer support using lived experience to support others Collaborative Community Approach Model- person centered, inclusive relationships, community collaboration Program Philosophies Innovation Understanding trauma Team support Stories Redefining success Community & Relationship Targeted population and advancing equity Vulnerable behavioral health patients. ED Utilization. SDOH Needs & Assessments, Priority houseless Vulnerable community members (not just patients) equitable access to care Outreach, Communication, Engagement Home/Community visits. Street outreac- hygiene packs, bus passes, food, supplies. Collaboration with Milwaukee Police Department BH specialist, LoveOne, Father's Heart, CareOregon BH, Clackamas County BH. Camp cleanups and Narcan, supply, handouts. Community events & meetings
V. Blueprint Community Grant presentation: Clackamas Service Center – Food access	 Mission: Clackamas Service Center is an inclusive, "one-stop" Community Center for individuals and families seeking food relief and resources for improved health, dignity, and stability They are made-up of a team of 12 staff members providing services at both the main center and the food hub- such as hot showers, clothing, hygiene, to-go lunches, grocery pick-ups and deliveries During the pandemic they opened an outdoor distribution programs and other food site partners and food delivery program and eventually opened the food hub which is an 8000 square foot distribution warehouse. They partner with 21 organizations and are able to expand access to

Topic	Minutes/Action items
	culturally preferred foods for CSC's programs and other food site partners Blueprint Partner Organizations:
 VI. Thoughts & Impressions, Lessons Learned BH Reflections Blueprint Community Grants 	
VII. Our next meeting	November 13, 2023 at 5:30-7:00
VIII. Adjourn	